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Kendra Hagan

From: Hayden Falconer <Hayden.Falconer@commerce.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2013 3:54 PM

To: Kendra Hagan

Cc: Nicole Naeser

Subject: Consumer Price Index

Hi Kendra

-

As discussed at the first GA6 meeting, paragraph 3 of the Public Sector Wages Policy Statement 2014 refers to
“projected growth in the Perth Consumer Price Index, as published from time to time by the Department of
Treasury.”

The current projections of CPI, as released by Treasury, are contained in the 2013-14 State Budget, available here.
The mid-year review figures that are released by Treasury — and available here —include forward estimates for four
financial years, consistent with the approach taken in the last State Budget.

Ireasury’s methodologies for calculating actual CPl and forecasts in the out years are not made publicly available.

Regards

Hayden
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